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Wednesday, May 8, 2024 at 09:20:57 British Summer TimeWednesday, May 8, 2024 at 09:20:57 British Summer Time

Subject:Subject: Fw: V261 Evesham Road, Abbotts Salford, Salford Priors
Date:Date: Tuesday, 7 May 2024 at 16:03:34 British Summer Time
From:From: traNic and safety
To:To: clerk@salfordpriors.gov.uk
CC:CC: Street Lighting
Attachments:Attachments: image001.jpg, Outlook-o1g1jirw.png, Outlook-vvs3gprh.png, Blank VAS Legal Agreement.docx, VAS

policy criteria.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear	Mrs	Bowles,

We	have	been	informed	by	the	Street	Lighting	Team	at	Warwickshire	County	Council,	that	one
of	the	Vehicle	Activated	Signs	(VAS)	on	Evesham	Road,	near	to	Cedar	Cottage	is	currently	not
working.

According	to	our	Policy	on	VAS	which	was	ratified	at	Cabinet	in	September	2022	(enclosed	for
information),	we	have	checked	to	see	whether	the	sign	has	had	any	beneficial	effect	on
reducing	personal	injury	collisions	by	comparing	data	from	before	and	after	sign	installation.
This	has	not	been	the	case	in	this	instance.		

Furthermore,	we	are	pleased	to	report	that	the	recent	Personal	Injury	Collision	history	at	the
site	is	good	and	would	not	warrant	the	installation	of	a	new	sign.	In	these	situations,	our
intention	is	to	remove	this	non-working	VAS.		However,	the	Policy	also	provides	an	opportunity
for	local	communities	to	retain	VAS	by	providing	funding	to	Warwickshire	County	Council	for
the	sign's	ongoing	maintenance	and	repair.	We	are	enclosing	a	copy	of	the	agreement	which
would	enable	this	process.		If	this	is	something	the	Parish	Council	would	be	interested	in
pursuing,	please	contact	us	as	this	email	address	to	proceed.

We	trust	that	you	find	this	information	useful	and	look	forward	to	hearing	from	you	with
regards	to	this.

With	Kind	Regards,

Karen
---
Karen	Lee	
Road	Safety	Liaison	Officer	:	Safety	Engineering	Team
Transport	Planning	&	Road	Safety	Group
Communi>es	Directorate
Warwickshire	County	Council,	Shire	Hall,	Warwick,	CV34	4RL
Website	:	www.warwickshire.gov.uk	

Like	Us	On	Facebook	:	www.facebook.com/WarwickshireCountyCouncil
	Follow	Us	On	TwiPer	:	twiPer.com/warwickshire_cc

http://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/
http://www.facebook.com/WarwickshireCountyCouncil
http://twitter.com/warwickshire_cc
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From:	Lee
Sent:	07	May	2024	09:52
To:	traffic	and	safety	<trafficandsafety@warwickshire.gov.uk>
Subject:	V261	Evesham	Road,	AbboPs	Salford,	Salford	Priors
 
OFFICIAL

Morning,
 
V261 has been reported as not working, can this be repaired/replaced or offered to the
PC?
 
Kind Regards,

Street Lighting Engineer
County Highways - Street Lighting
Environment Planning and Transport
Warwickshire County Council
www.warwickshire.gov.uk
	

	

This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain confidential,
sensitive or personal information and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the
named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or
disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the
sender immediately. All email traffic sent to or from us may be subject to recording and/or
monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.
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